
NRC FORM 591M PART 1 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

(07-20'l2) 
10 C:fR 2..201 SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTEO! 
2.. NRCiREGIONAL OFFICE 

Michigan Mobile PET Imaging, LLC Region Ill 
729 West Ann Arbor Trail, Suite 3 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Plymouth, Ml 48170 
Location Inspected: .lob Site in Wayne. Michigan 

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2022-00 I 
3. DOCKET NUMBER(.$) 

4. LICENSE NUMBERlS) 5. OATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

030-38251 21-32786-0 I March I, 2022 

LICENSEE: 
The inspection was an examiMtion of the activities conducted under your lloense as they relate to radiation safety aoo to compUance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) ru1es and regulations and the cor.ditions oC your lioense. The inspection consisted of selective examinations ot 
pl'OCedur&s and representative records. intel'Views with p,Msonnel, ancl observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

0 1. Based on the inspection finding--s, no violations were identified. 

02 Previous violation(s} d osed. 

0 3, Th& viola1ions(s), specifically described to you by the inspector aS: noo-cited violations, are not being cited b&cause lhay were s&1f-identifiod. 
non-repetitive. and corrective action was or Is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Polley, to exercise 

discredon. were satisfied. 
Non-cited viol:a6on(s) wem discussed involving the following requlrement(s): 

[{)4 During this inspection, certain of your aetivlties, as described below and/or attached. were In violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited In accordance with NRC Enforcel'Oent Polley. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance 

wtth10CFR19.11. 
(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Contrary to 10 CFR 35.63(d), on February 27 and March I, 2022, Michigan Mobile PET Imaging administered 
three dosages of fluorine• 18 (F-18) radiopharmaceuticals that did not fall within the prescribed dosage range. 
Specifically, on February 27 the licensee administered 14.45 and 14.6 millicuries (mCi) of J-'-18 
fluorodeoxyglucosc when the range was 6 to 14 mCi, and on March I administered 10.7 mCi ofF-18 
pi0ufolastat when the range was 8 to 10 mCi, and was not otheiwisc directed to do so by an authorized user. 

As corrective action for this Severity Level lV violation, the licensee revised its prescribed dose list and sent all 
technoloi,>ists a roemo reiterating the requirement in 10 CFR 35.63(d) and requiring them to sign a copy 
attesting to their understanding. 

Statement of Corrective Actions 
I heteby state that, within 30 days, tho actions described by me to the Inspector will bO taken to correct ti)(} violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achl8ved).. I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically re,ques.ted. 

TITLE PRIHTEO NAME 
SIGNATURE DATE 
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